
 

 

 

Exhibit F 



Court-Ordered Legal Notice 

This Notice may affect your legal rights. Please read it carefully.  

Important Legal Notice authorized by the United States District Court for the 

Northern District of Florida about a Settlement in a Class Action Case Lawsuit. 

 

If, between August 20, 2020 and August 20, 2024, you received text messages 

from Athena Bitcoin, Inc. after sending a “stop” request, a settlement in a class 

action lawsuit may affect your rights. 

 

A federal court authorized this notice, this is not a solicitation from a lawyer. 

Jackson v. Athena Bitcoin, Inc., Civil Action No. 4:24-cv-331-MW/MJF. 

 

 

  



Jackson v. Athena Bitcoin, Inc., Civil Action No. 4:24-cv-331-MW/MJF, United States District 

Court, Northern District of Florida,  

THIS POSTCARD ONLY PROVIDES LIMITED INFORMATION ABOUT THE LAWSUIT AND 

YOUR RIGHTS AS A CLASS MEMBER.  

PLEASE VISIT WWW.ATHENABITCOINTCPALITIGATION.COM OR CALL 1-XXX-XXX-

XXXX FOR MORE INFORMATION. 

<<UniqueID>> 

 

A Settlement has been reached in a class action lawsuit against Athena Bitcoin, Inc. alleging 

the claims outlined below.  

What is this lawsuit about? This lawsuit alleges that Plaintiff Keon Jackson, and other persons 

nationwide, received two or more text messages from Athena, offering goods or services, more 

than 30 days after they sent a message to Athena saying “stop.” The lawsuit alleges that Athena 

violated the federal Telephone Consumer Protection Act, 47 U.S.C. § 227, because that law 

prohibits sending telemarketing text messages to people after they have requested that those 

messages stop.  

Who is included? You are an “IDNC Settlement Class Member” if you were a residential 

telephone subscriber between August 20, 2020 and August 20, 2024, and during that time sent the 

message “stop” to Athena but received at least two text messages from Athena more than 30 days 

after. 

The IDNC Settlement Class, as defined by the Court, includes:  

All persons in the United States (1) to whom Athena delivered, or caused to be delivered, 

more than one text message promoting goods or services within any 12-month period, (2) 

more than 30 days after receiving a message consisting solely of the word ‘STOP’, (3) 

between August 20, 2020, to August 20, 2024, (4) excluding business numbers. 

What does the Settlement provide? If you are an IDNC Settlement Class Member, you may 

submit a timely and valid Claim Form online at www.athenabitcoinTCPAlitigation.com or by mail 

postmarked by Month DD, 20YY to receive a cash payment from a $4,500,000.00 Settlement 

Fund after the following are deducted: (1) attorneys’ fees in an amount equal to 33% of the 

Settlement Fund (before any other deduction), (2) Class Counsel’s costs, (3) a service award to 

Mr. Jackson, and (4) settlement administration cost and expenses. 

Your other options. If you do not want to be legally bound by the Settlement, you must exclude 

yourself from the IDNC Settlement Class postmarked by MONTH DD, 20YY. If you do not 

exclude yourself, you will give up the right to sue and will release the Released Parties from the 

legal claims in this lawsuit and you will be bound by the Settlement and any judgments or orders. 

http://www.athenabitcointcpalitigation.com/
http://www.athenabitcointcpalitigation.com/


If you do not exclude yourself you may object to the Settlement if filed with the Court by MONTH 

DD, 20YY. Instructions on how to exclude yourself or object are in the Long Form Notice on the 

Settlement Website. If you do nothing, you will not get a cash payment. The Court will hold a Final 

Approval Hearing on MONTH DD, 20YY to consider whether to approve the Settlement. The 

Court has appointed The HQ Firm, P.C. as Class Counsel to represent you and other Class members 

in this lawsuit. If you want someone else to represent you in this lawsuit, you may hire your own 

lawyer at your own expense.  

 

This postcard provides limited information about the lawsuit and your rights as a Class member. 

Do not contact the Court, Athena Bitcoin, Inc., or Athena Bitcoin’s lawyers with questions. They 

cannot provide information or answer potential questions. For more information visit 

www.athenabitcoinTCPAlitigation.com.   

 

 

http://www.athenabitcointcpalitigation.com/

